CITY OF BALTIMORE DEPARTMENT OF LAW

ANDRE M. Davis, CITY SOLICITOR
100 N. HOLLIDAY STREET

SUITE 101, Crry HALL
BALTIMORE, MD 21202

BERNARD C. “JACK” YOUNG
Mayor

January 23, 2020

The Honorable President and Members

of the Baltimore City Council
Attn: Natawna B. Austin, Executive Secretary
Room 409, City Hall, 100 N. Holliday Street
Baltimore, Maryland 21202

Re:  City Council Bill 19-0425- Corrective Bill 2019 — Zoning
Dear President and City Council Members:

The Law Department has reviewed City Council Bill 19-0425 for form and legal
sufficiency. The bill corrects various errors and omissions in the Zoning Code Article. It clarifies
and conforms inconsistent, superfluous, vague, and other unclear language. The bill provides for

a special effective date.

The Law Department sees no legal impediment to the adoption of this bill as drafted and
is prepared to approve it for form and legal sufficiency.

ictor K. Tervala
Chief Solicitor

cc:  Andre M. Davis, City Solicitor
Nicholas Blendy, MOGR
Matt Stegman, Mayor’s Legislative Liaison
Caylin Young, President’s Legislative Director
Elena DiPietro, Chief Solicitor, General Counsel Division
Hilary Ruley, Chief Solicitor
Ashlea Brown, Assistant Solicitor



